Wednesday, November 03, 201C

6:40 PM

Page 1 of 6

John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2009 7:47 PM

Subject:  10-13-09 Important insights from Charles Krauthammer...

----- Original Message - -0700

Subject: FW: Important insights from Charles
Krauthammer...

Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2009 10:05:53 -0700
Charles Krauthammer is a brilliant man.

It's better to be paralyzed from the neck down,
than to be paralyzed from the neck up...

bt Dr. Krauthammer is on Fox
News . He is an M.D. and a lawyer and is
paralyzed from the neck down. A friend went to
hear Charles Krauthammer. He listened with 25
others in a closed room. What he says here, is
NOT 2nd-hand. The ramifications are staggering
for us, our children and their children.

Last Monday was a profound evening, Dr.
Charles Krauthammer spoke to the Center for
the American Experiment. He is a brilliant
intellectual, seasoned & articulate. He is
forthright and careful in his analysis, and never
resorts to emotions or personal insults. He is
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NOT a fear monger nor an extremist in his
comments and views . He is a fiscal
conservative, and has received a Pulitzer Prize
for writing. He is a frequent contributor to Fox
News and writes weekly for the Washington
Post.

The entire room was held spellbound during his
talk. | have summarized his comments, as we
are living in uncharted waters economically and
internationally. Even 2 Democrats at my table
agreed with everything he said! If you feel like
forwarding this to those who are open minded
and have not drunk the Kool-Aid, feel free.

Summary of his comments:
1. Mr. Obama is a very intellectual, charming
individual. He is not to be underestimated. He is
a cool customer who doesn't show his emotions.
It's very hard to know what's behind the mask.
The taking down of the Clinton dynasty was an
amazing accomplishment. The Clintons still do
not understand what hit them. Obama was in the
perfect place at the perfect time.

2. Obama has political skills comparable to
Reagan and Clinton . He has a way of making
you think he's on your side, agreeing with your
position, while doing the opposite. Pay no
attention to what he SAYS: rather, watch what
he DOES!

3. Obama has a ruthless quest for power. He did
not come to Washington to make something out
of himself, but rather to change everything,
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